Commonwealth Edison
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, Hlinois 60518

September 2, 1993

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
1. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Attn: Document Control Desk
Subject: LaSalle County Nuclear Power Station Units 1 and 2

Station Blackout Rule (10 CFR 50.63) Implementation Status
NRC Docket Nos. 50-373 and 50-374

Reference: (a) B. Siegel letter to T. Kovach, dated July 17, 1992,
Dear Dr. Murley:

As stated in Reference (a), Commonwealth Edison Company (CECo) was
requested to notify the NRC Staff in writing upon the completion of any changes
made to the plant regarding the Station Blackout Rule (10 CFR 50.63). The
purpose of this letter is to notify the NRC Staff that all hardware ~nd procedural
changes associated with the Station Blackout Rule for LaSalle County Station
were complete as of July 17, 1993. This completes all actions associated witl; the
Station Blackout Rule for LaSalle County Station.

Please direct any questions concerning this matter to this office.

Sincerely,

Peter L. Piet
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

ce: B. Martin, Regional Administrator - RIII

J.
dJ. L. Kennedy, Project Manager - NRR
D. Hills, Senior Resident Inspector - LaSalle
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